
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #01

 RFP or RFQ / TITLE 070159 | GIS Service Support

CONTACT Heather Shadko, PROCUREMENT

EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-428-8697

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE June 10, 2016 @ 2:00 PM (PST)

Q&A ISSUE DATE May 23, 2016 PM (PST)

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES
RFP/     
RFQ 

Section

How much is this contract in total? And every year? 
What is the cap?

It will depend on how much work we need.

 Is it more suitable for small firms or for large 
firms? 

It depends on the task, could be suitable for either.  

What is the timeline to execute the contract? See Attachment A of the RFP

What is the working style do you expect from the 
consultants? 

Meet agreed-upon scope, schedule and budget.

For category A and B, do you expect it will be 
performed by different people or it can be 
performed by the same person? 

Firms may submit proposals for either category or both. B

Could you have a detailed description regarding 
other enterprise systems you have and their 
current relations with the GIS system? What is your 
plan for integration? Is there any system diagrams 
for us to look at so that we can provide more 
meaningful suggestions for enhancing the scope of 
services as required by "Work Approach"?

We have no current plans for integration with any of our systems, but 
are looking into the possibilities. Some of our other Enterprise 
systems include Maximo, Great Plains, and SharePoint.

What are the upcoming projects that you need GIS 
Service Support? Could you please provide some 
details about them?

We don't have any upcoming projects in mind.  This RFP is intended 
to give us a contracting vehicle when projects come up.  We want an 
ID2Q type contracting vehicle to address our needs as they arise.

mailto:procurement@portoftacoma.com


For three references, do they need to email it 
separately to you or I can collect them and email to 
you together with the RFP?

No, see Attachment C of the RFP.

 Is there any incumbent on this RFP? if yes, please 
provide the incumbent details.

No, this is a new RFP.

Please let us know the last year's spending on this 
RFP.

This is a new RFP.

What is the annual budget for this RFP? It will depend on how much work we need.

Is it single award or multiple award contract?  See Section B of the RFP. B


	Sheet1

